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PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise: B2.1 to read: The Submission Deadline is 12:00 noon Winnipeg time, August 19, 2025. 

Revise: B3.2 to read: The Bidder is advised that the Site has restricted access and the buildings at the Site 
cannot be accessed without authorization. Persons attending the Site must obtain the 
Global Sanctions & PEP Check, as indicated in PART F - Security Clearance, a minimum 
of 48 hours in advance of the Site Investigation. Photographs of the Site are not 
permitted without authorization of the City of Winnipeg. Photographs that are taken by 
the Contract Administrator are available electronically by request to the Consulting 
Contract Administrator. All persons attending will be required to wear personnel 
protective equipment (PPE) while on site. This includes high visibility vests and safety 
boots. 

PART D – SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS 

Revise: D26.1(b) to read: Total Performance – One Thousand Dollars ($1,000). 

PART E – SPECIFICATIONS 

Revise: E10.14 to read: FRP Fabrications 

Revise: E10.14 (a) Grating: Acceptable product Fibergrate Vi-Corr by Fibergrate Composite Structures Inc. 
or Approved Equal in accordance with B7. Colour: dark gray, Size: 38x38 square depth 
38, Top surface: Applied Grit Top. 

Add: E10.14 (b) FRP Angle: EZ Angle by Fibergrate Composite Structures Inc. or Approved Equal in 
accordance with B7. Size: L38x38x6 anchored embedment angle (“Y” shaped), Colour: 
dark gray. 

Add: E10.15 Measurement and Payment 

Add: E10.15 (a) Construction of Drain Chamber will be measured on a Lump Sum Basis and paid at the 
Contract Price for “Drain Chamber Construction” which price shall be payment in full for 
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 Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions 
in connection with the Bid/Proposal, and be governed accordingly.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid/Proposal may render your Bid/Proposal non-responsive. 
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supplying all materials and performing all operations herein described and all other items 
incidental to the Work included in this Specification. 

APPENDICES 

Add: 639-2025_Addendum_1_Appendix_C_Record Drawings 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Along with insulating the ground in advance of freezing temperatures, is the Contractor permitted to daylight the 
pipelines after Award to confirm elevations and limits for the shoring design? Will the work performed be 
considered as a Working Day? 

 A1: The Contractor will be permitted to access site to daylight any pipelines or utilities after Award. Any work 
that meets the requirements of C1.1(tt) will be considered a Working Day. 

Q2: With respect to the cast-in-place concrete structure, if no other work is being performed other than curing 
concrete for 7 Calendar Days, and refueling equipment, is that considered a Working Day? 

 A2: As per C1.1(tt), if atmospheric and site conditions are such that the Contractor is able to work at least 
seven (7) hours between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m., it will be considered a Working Day. If not, then it will not be 
considered a Working Day. The dates for Substantial Performance and Total Performance still apply. 

Q3: To facilitate procurement of material(s) and seasonal weather breaks where contract work is not completed, will 
the CA permit planned breaks in construction where Working Days are not incurred during these periods? 

 A3: Temporary suspensions in contract time will be permitted during periods where no work can be 
completed on site due to material procurement. Days that do not meet the requirements of C1.1(tt) due to 
atmospheric conditions/weather will not be considered a Working Day. 

Q4: Is geotextile required for the asphalt approach? 

 A4: Geotextile is not required for the approach.  

Q5: Can the booster pumping station compound be used as the site laydown area? 

 A5: Yes, the Tache Booster Pumping Station compound can be used as a site laydown area. Per E9, 
operating constraints for work in close proximity to aqueducts and other critical infrastructure will apply. 
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